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Dear Joel

Thank you for your recent written question asking what assessment has the Welsh
Government made of the adequacy of funding for the Liver Diseases Implementation
Network and what steps is the Welsh Government taking to equitably increase the (a)
hepatology; and (b) liver nurse specialist workforce in line with commitments in the Quality
Statement for Liver Disease?

The Welsh Government is committed to improving the lives of those affected by liver
disease in Wales. The NHS Executive has been allocated £8 million to support the work of
the clinical networks and part of that work is establishing the means to utilise and assess
funding to ensure that it is commensurate with the requirements of each network area.
Within this funding, £311,000 has been ringfenced for national posts to support the
elimination of hepatitis B and C.

The Liver Disease Implementation Network is currently developing a work programme to
support delivery of the quality statement, workforce analysis will feature as part of that
programme.

Ultimately, health boards are responsible for providing services for the whole of their
population including those with liver disease and we would expect them to be delivering
care in line with the latest available guidance and /or standards.

Yours sincerely

Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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